

Asadullah Lead HSE officer

About Me

To Provide And Facilitate Resources And Skills In Health, Safety And Environment (HSE) To The Organization Applying My Knowledge, Experience and ISO To Train And Motivate The Workforces On Safe Work Practice In Worksites And Promoting Zero Accident Or Safe Work Culture Together With Schedule Project Completion Targets.

Professional Experience

Banu Mukhtar contracting Pvt. Ltd.

@Tricom Wind Power Plant | Lead HSE Officer

2020 - 21

Key responsibilities:

- Conduct DAILY TOOLBOX TALK.
- Conduct on Job Trainings and Orientation to new employees.
- Conduct Site visits with Lenders and other EHS authorities.
- Monitor and strict compliance of "Permit to Work" system at
 worksite & explain the importance of the same to the workforce.
- Participating in internal and external audits
- Preparing Daily, Weekly and Monthly project reports.
- Preparing incident and accident reports & make recommendations to fix the hazard.
- Coordinate with execution team and preparing job safety analysis and Risk assments.

<u>@Gharo Solar Power | HSE officer</u>

2019 - 2020

Key responsibilities:

- Monitoring Critical Activities at site & correct the unsafe practices on the spot.
- Monitor Safety activities in critical work such as heavy lifting, confined space entry,working at elevated location & radiation etc and assist in the development of projects and EHS procedures specific.
- Installation of Safety slogans, banner at the conspicuous locations.

<u>@KIA Lucky Motors | Asst. HSE officer</u>

2018 - 2019

- Key responsibilities:
- Conduct DAILY TOOLBOX TALK.
- Support HOD, HSE Manager and team with planning, coordinating and implementation of effective HSE policies, guidelines and procedures to ensure that the departmental
- objectives met.

My Contact

🖄 asadullahbaig80@gmail.com

+92-340-2547750

St#5, B-Block, Nigehban Pura Faisalabad

Hard Skill

- Making risk assessments
- Risk Analysis and making JSA's
- Making lifting plans
- EHS report writing
- Giving First Aid
- Conducting emergency drills

Soft Skill

- Observation
- Decision making
- Communication
- Multi-tasking
- Team co-ordination

Education Background

- University of sindh
 Bachelor in Environmental science
- Hilal e Ahmer Faisalabad
 Certificate in First Aid
- IeHSAS Lahore Certificate in Iosh Managing safely V5.0

<u>Achievements</u>

Received Letter Of Appreciation On Completion Of 50MW Gharo Solar Power

Secured 9.2 million safe man hours in three consecutive projects